
Please ask for:
Lisa Young
Direct dial:
(023) 9254 5340
Fax:
(023) 9254 5587
E-mail:
5340

19 November 2019

S U M M O N S

MEETING: Standards and Governance Committee
DATE: 27 November 2019
TIME:: 6.00 pm
PLACE: Committee Room 1
Democratic Services contact: Lisa Young

PAUL GRANT
BOROUGH SOLICITOR AND MONITORING OFFICER

MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

Councillor Raffaelli (Chair)
Councillor Scard (Vice-Chair)

Councillor Ms Ballard
Councillor Beavis
Councillor Blackman 
Councillor Chegwyn 
Councillor Mrs Furlong 

Councillor Herridge
Councillor Johnston
Councillor Mrs Mitchell 
Councillor Mrs Morgan 
Councillor Mrs Prickett

Public Document Pack



FIRE PRECAUTIONS

(To be read by the Mayor if members of the public are present)

In the event of the fire alarm sounding, please leave the room immediately. Proceed 
downstairs by way of the main stairs or as directed by GBC staff, follow any of the emergency 
exit signs. People with disability or mobility issues please identify yourself to GBC staff who 
will assist in your evacuation of the building.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

 If you are in a wheelchair or have difficulty in walking and require 
access to the Committee Room on the First Floor of the Town Hall 
for this meeting, assistance can be provided by Town Hall staff on 
request.

If you require any of the services detailed above please ring the Direct Line 
for the Democratic Services Officer listed on the Summons (first page).

NOTE:

i. Councillors are requested to note that, if any Councillor who is not a Member of the Board 
wishes to speak at the Board meeting, then the Borough Solicitor is required to receive 
not less than 24 hours prior notice in writing or electronically and such notice shall 
indicate the agenda item or items on which the member wishes to speak. 

ii. Please note that mobile phones should be switched off or switched to silent for the duration 
of the meeting.

iii. This meeting may be filmed or otherwise recorded. By attending this meeting, you are 
consenting to any broadcast of your image and being recorded. 



Standards and Governance Committee
27 November 2019

AGENDA

RECOMMENDED 
MINUTE FORMAT

1.  APOLOGIES FOR NON-ATTENDANCE 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

3.  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Committee 
meeting held on 4 September 2019.

4.  DEPUTATIONS - STANDING ORDER 3.4 

(NOTE: The Committee is required to receive a deputation(s) on a 
matter which is before the meeting of the Committee provided that 
notice of the intended deputation and its object shall have been 
received by the Borough Solicitor by 12 noon on Monday, 25 
November 2019.  The total time for deputations in favour and against 
a proposal shall not exceed 10 minutes).

5.  PUBLIC QUESTIONS - STANDING ORDER 3.5 

NOTE: The Committee is required to allow a total of 15 minutes for 
questions from Members of the public on matters within the terms of 
reference of the Committee provided that notice of such Question(s) 
shall have been submitted to the Borough Solicitor by 12 noon on 
Monday 25th November 2019)

6.  IMPLEMENTING IFRS 16 

To outline the implications from implementing the International 
Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 16 financial standard from 01 
April 2020.

7.  EY - ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER 2018/19 

The Annual Audit Letter summarises the findings from our 2018/19 
audit which was completed in July. It summarises the key messages 
that were reported in our Audit Results Report presented to the 
Policy and Organisation Board on 24 July 2019. Our Annual Audit 
Letter is an important report that has been prepared in line with the 
requirements of the National Audit Office’s Code of Audit Practice. 



Standards and Governance Committee
27 November 2019

8.  INTERNAL AUDIT MONITORING STATEMENT FROM 1ST APRIL 
2019  - 19TH NOVEMBER 2019 

To table the performance of the Internal Audit Section for 2019/20 
(1st April 2019 – 19th November 2019) against the agreed audit plan 
(April 2019) to the Members with responsibility for governance. 

9.  ANY OTHER ITEMS 

10.  WEBSITE UPDATE 

To brief the Standards and Governance Committee on phase 3 of 
the Digital Transformation Project (Website solution).



Standards and Governance Committee
4 September 2019

1

A MEETING OF THE STANDARDS AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
WAS HELD ON 4 SEPTEMBER 2019

Councillors Ms Ballard, Beavis, Blackman, Chegwyn, Mrs Furlong, Herridge, Johnston, 
Mitchell, Mrs Morgan, Pepper (Substituting for Mrs Prickett), Raffaelli and Scard

16. APOLOGIES FOR NON-ATTENDANCE 

An apology for non attendance was received from Councillor Mrs Prickett 

17. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were none. 

18. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on the 27 June 2019 be signed as a true 
and correct record. 

19. DEPUTATIONS - STANDING ORDER 3.4 

There were none. 

20. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - STANDING ORDER 3.5 

There were none. 

21. MEMBERS AUTO-REDIRECT OF EMAILS 

Consideration was given to a report of the Head of IT detailing proposals for the removal of 
the auto forward function on Councillors emails. 

The Head of IT advised that in response to recent issues with non-receipt of Councillor 
Emails investigations had been undertaken into the 22 non receipts and 16 had been 
caused by auto forward issues 

The Committee was advised that the issue was as a result of external email providers spam 
prevention filters that were stopping emails that were autofowarded arriving as they were 
being processed from two email addresses.

Members were advised that this was an external issue and that it was not able to be 
addressed by Gosport Borough Council and that as a result it was proposed that the auto 
forward function be switched off and that Councillors would need to access their Gosport 
Borough Council emails by logging on to OWA. 

Members expressed frustration that the system did not work but did not feel that switching 
off the auto forward function would be helpful. 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3



Standards and Governance Committee
4 September 2019

2

Members questioned whether GBC emails were required and were advised that some 
external agencies required the use of an official email address to consider sensitive 
information. 

Members reiterated that they did not wish to see the auto forward function removed and 
hoped that in future a way to ensure that all emails were forwarded could be established. 

It was requested that investigations be made into how other Councils managed the issue 
and whether there was any obligation for Councillors to have a Gosport Borough Council 
email address. 

The Committee was advised that some Council’s had completely removed the use of 
external emails, citing the Data Protection Act. 

It was requested that a more modern email system be investigated that would potentially 
remove the current issues with email. 

A Member raised that they felt that the current website was not fit for purpose and required 
overhauling. The Committee was advised that there was currently working being 
undertaken on digital transformation, including the website and that this could be reported 
to a future Committee. 

RESOLVED: That the Council investigate the legislative requirements of Councillors having 
Gosport Borough Council email address and that investigations be made into alternative 
email suppliers to address the current issues.  

22. INTERNAL AUDIT MONITORING STATEMENT FROM 1ST APRIL 2019  - 22ND 
AUGUST 2019 

Consideration was given to a report of the Acting Head of Internal Audit detailing  the 
performance of the Internal Audit Section for 2019/20 (1st April 2019 – 22nd August 2019) 
against the agreed audit plan (April 2019, to present an update on the action plan relating to 
the March 2019 Public Sector Internal Audit Standards Assessment. To present the Audit 
Charter, Code of Ethics and Strategy 2019 to the committee for approval and to present the 
Internal Audit Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme to the committee

Members were update of 2 typographical amendments to Appendix b. 

The Committee was advised that a Senior Auditor had now been recruited and was in post 
and that this would support additional progress of the Audit plan. 

The Committee was advised that the audits that were being undertaken were being done so 
under the new risk based audit plan and ensured that work being undertaken was focussed 
and that there was confidence that the plan would be completed. 

The Committee was advised that progress was being made on plan and that 83 % of 
recommendations for 2019/20 had been followed up, of the recommendations followed up, 



Standards and Governance Committee
4 September 2019

3

38% were completed and of the 58% in progress, 35% were in relation to a service review 
relating to Rented Accommodation in the Private Sector. 

The Committee was advised that the Internal Audit Service had been externally assessed in 
relation to the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards in March 2019 and that 79% of the 25 
actions identified had been completed. 

The Committee was advised that it was anticipated the Audit Manual would be complete by 
November 2019.

The Committee was advised that the Audit Strategy, Charter and Code of ethics was 
included and that the current arrangements had been in place for 1 year and that upon the 
resolution of the staffing situation, a longer term strategy could be in place. 

In answer to a Member’s question, the Committee was advised that services were being 
provided to Test Valley District Council remotely and that recommendations marked 
essential and important were followed up and that it was hoped those recommendations 
outstanding would be completed imminently. 

Members felt that the current arrangements had worked well within the limitations of what 
could be undertaken, commending the risk based approach. 

The Committee was advised implementation of new training for new starters was working 
well.  

RESOLVED: 
a. That the Standards and Governance Committee note the performance of Internal 

Audit from 1st April 2019 – 4th September 2019. 
b. That the Standards and Governance Committee note the progress made against the 

Action Plan devised following the external Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 
Assessment in March 2019.

c. That the Standards and Governance Committee agree the Audit Charter, Code of 
Ethics and Strategy 2019

d. That the Standards and Governance Committee note the Internal Audit Quality 
Assurance and Improvement Programme

       
 

23. LOCAL GOVERNMENT OMBUDSMAN: ANNUAL REVIEW 2019 

RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 

24. ANY OTHER ITEMS 

An update was given on Members training, following the launch of the Portsmouth Learning 
Gateway to Members. 

The Committee was advised that the training for Members was being investigated with new 
proposals due next year. 



Standards and Governance Committee
4 September 2019

4

Members requested that specific training on conduct at meetings be included. 

CHAIRMAN

Concluded at 6.47 pm



GOSPORT BOROUGH COUNCIL

BOARD: STANDARDS AND GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE

DATE OF MEETING: 27 NOVEMBER 2019

TITLE: IMPLEMENTING IFRS 16

AUTHOR: BOROUGH TREASURER

STATUS: FOR APPROVAL

Purpose

To outline the implications from implementing the International Financial 
Reporting Standard (IFRS) 16 financial standard from 01 April 2020.

Recommendation

That the committee notes the requirement for the Council to comply with IFRS 
16 and endorses the approach advocated that will mean our 2020/21 financial 
accounts are in with the new financial regulations.

1.0 Background

1.1 IFRS 16 will come into force on 01 April 2020 and concerns the 
accounting treatment of leases.  In particular, it changes the accounting 
treatment required of Operating Leases from what is now essentially a 
‘revenue’ transaction in the relevant service account to a largely 
Balance Sheet transaction (depending on a number of considerations).  
This could mean potential material differences between the Council’s 
financial statements for 2019/20 and 2020/21 from implementing the 
new standard (as it will for all entities that would need to comply with 
IFRS 16), for instance showing a larger asset base on our Balance 
Sheet.  

1.2 However, it should be noted that material ‘bottom line’ implications for 
the General Fund are not expected as a consequence of the new 
standard.

2.0 IFRS 16

2.1 The objective of the new financial standard is to increase awareness 
and understanding of financial information that has hitherto been ‘off 
Balance Sheet’; to enable investors and users of financial statements 
to understand the assets that are actually being utilised by an entity.  

Agenda Item 6



2

Previous updates to financial reporting standards have partly 
addressed this issue, for instance all Finance Leases (essentially 
accounted for as a form of loan) are treated on the Balance Sheet but, 
until now, Operating Leases were not.

2.2 What does this mean in practice?  Where the Council has in place 
leases to use an asset, even though there may be no long-term intent 
to procure the asset, the Council has to recognise these agreements 
on the Balance Sheet (unless they are materially irrelevant and / or the 
lease is less than 12 months in duration).  The lease is thus treated like 
an asset and is subject to depreciation.  

2.3 It also means the Council needs to increase its Capital Financing 
Requirement (CFR); via its Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) 
charges.  This will impact the Prudential Indicators in the Council’s 
Treasury Management Strategy.  It is therefore important that the 
Council is able to adequately assess the Operating Leases that it 
currently holds to ensure correct accounting treatment by year end 
2020/21.  This includes those leases which may be subject to minimal 
rental payment (e.g. peppercorn) but where the Fair Value of the asset 
could be material.  Our current assessment of the expenditure 
associated with Operating Leases (where we are the lessee) is 
£1,120K1.

2.4 There are particular requirements within the new standard regarding 
sub-leases; where the Council may lease an asset and then have 
leased it (or part of it) to an additional third party.  

2.5 The accounting treatment we need to adopt as a Lessor (i.e. if third 
parties are leasing Council assets) is largely unchanged.

2.6 What do we need to do to comply with the regulations? We have to 
comply with these financial regulations; they originate from 
International Financial Reporting Standards organisation who set 
accounting standards across 140 nations and jurisdictions. It is 
important that we begin work now to verify our understanding of all the 
Operating Leases that the Council has; even those (as outlined above) 
where the consideration we currently pay is minimal.  This is the 
primary initial key activity and will be undertaken by the Head of 
Accounts in conjunction with the Head of Procurement.  The 
identification process will work as follows:

a) Review of financial transactions of known Operating Leases;

b) Communication and engagement regarding this issue with key 
Service leaders to triangulate understanding of where the Council 
has Operating Leases; and

c) Development of a contract database (of all contracts, not just 
leases) that holds all contractual records but which will also be the 

1 Page 70 Statement of Accounts 2018/19



3

data repository for Council Leases.

2.7 This activity provides us with a good opportunity to look again at our 
leases and see what savings options this could present.

2.8 We will aim to complete this work by the end of January 2020.  Whilst 
our final accounts for 2019/20 do not need to comply with IFRS 16; 
having a strong understanding of potential implications mean we can 
add some commentary to them in advance of 2020/21.  It also means 
we can understand any potential impact to the Treasury Management 
Strategy for 2020/21 and beyond, in advance of it being approved by 
Council in February 2020.

2.9  We will also engage our external auditors in good time, to ensure we 
meet their expectations of what we need to do to comply with the new 
standard.  In particular, we will provide them with a working paper to 
outline our key assumptions in this area; for instance what we would 
define as a ‘low value’ lease, how we have sought to identify 
‘peppercorn’ leases, how we have valued such leases and so on.

3.0 Risk Assessment

3.1 There is a minor risk that our financial statements for 2020/21 are 
qualified by our external auditors if we are unable to show compliance 
with the new financial standards.

4.0 Conclusion

4.1 Adopting IFRS 16 is an important piece of work for the Council.  Not 
only in ensuring compliance with financial reporting regulations; but the 
activity we need to undertake to build a picture of our lease position 
may also provide the opportunity for the Council to see where it could 
make financial savings from looking again at what leases are required 
and why.  

Financial Implications As set out in the report
Legal Implications Provided by Paul Grant

Crime and Disorder N/A

Equality and Diversity N/A

Service Improvement Plan N/A

Corporate Plan: N/A
Risk Assessment: N/A
Background papers: N/A
Lead Officer Jonathan Ware



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Board/Committee: Standards and Governance Committee 
Meeting

Date of Meeting: 27 November 2019
Title: EY – Annual Audit Letter 2018/19
Author: Kevin Suter
Status: Standards and Governance Committee to 

consider and note the 2018/19 Annual Audit 
Letter

Purpose

The Annual Audit Letter summarises the findings from our 2018/19 audit 
which was completed in July. It summarises the key messages that were 
reported in our Audit Results Report presented to the Policy and 
Organisation Board on 24 July 2019. Our Annual Audit Letter is an 
important report that has been prepared in line with the requirements of the 
National Audit Office’s Code of Audit Practice. 

Recommendation

 Receive the Annual Audit Letter and consider the conclusions 
reached by the auditor.

1 Background

1.1 The National Audit Office’s Code of Audit Practice 
requires us to issue an Annual Audit Letter summarising 
the work we have carried out to discharge our statutory 
audit responsibilities. 

2 Annual Audit Letter

2.1

2.2

Financial statements
We issued an unqualified audit opinion on 31 July 2019.

Value for money conclusion
We issued an unqualified value for money conclusion on 
31 July 2019.

Agenda Item 7



2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

3

3.1

4

4.1

Consistency of other information
Other information published with the financial statements 
was consistent with the Annual Accounts.
. 
Annual Governance Statement
The Annual Governance Statement was consistent with 
our understanding of the Council.

Use of audit powers
There were no matters that we needed to report in the 
public interest or take formal audit action on. 

Whole of government accounts
We reported our findings on the Whole of Government 
Accounts return to the NAO on 31 July 2019. There were 
no issues to highlight to the NAO.

Report to those charged with governance
We presented our Audit Results Report to the Policy and 
Organisation Board on 24 July 2019. 

Audit certificate
On 31 July 2019 we certified the closure of the 2018/19 
audit.

Risk Assessment

The Annual Audit Letter forms part of the auditor’s 
statutory role and should be reviewed as part of the 
Council’s governance arrangements.

Conclusion

The Annual Audit Letter for 2018/19 is attached for 
consideration and noting.

Financial Services comments: The Annual Audit Letter was shared 
with finance officers for comment 
before being finalised (no comments 
were made).

Legal Services comments: N/A
Crime and Disorder: N/A
Equality and Diversity: N/A
Service Improvement Plan 
implications:

N/A

Corporate Plan: N/A



3

Risk Assessment: N/A
Background papers: N/A
Enclosures: Annual Audit Letter  2018/19

Report author/ Lead Officer: Kevin Suter, Associate Partner, Ernst & 
Young



This page is intentionally left blank



Gosport Borough Council

Annual Audit Letter for the year
ended 31 March 2019

August 2019



2

Contents

Executive
Summary

01

Purpose and
Responsibilities

02

Financial Statement
Audit

03

Public Sector Audit Appointments Ltd (PSAA) have issued a ‘Statement of responsibilities of auditors and audited bodies’. It is available from the Chief Executive
of each audited body and via the PSAA website (www.psaa.co.uk).
This Statement of responsibilities serves as the formal terms of engagement between appointed auditors and audited bodies. It summarises where the different
responsibilities of auditors and audited bodies begin and end, and what is to be expected of the audited body in certain areas.
The ‘Terms of Appointment (updated April 2018)’ issued by PSAA set out additional requirements that auditors must comply with, over and above those set out in
the National Audit Office Code of Audit Practice (the Code) and statute, and covers matters of practice and procedure which are of a recurring nature.
This Annual Audit Letter is prepared in the context of the Statement of responsibilities and Terms of Appointment. It is addressed to the Members of the audited
body, and is prepared for their sole use. We, as appointed auditor, take no responsibility to any third party.
Our Complaints Procedure – If at any time you would like to discuss with us how our service to you could be improved, or if you are dissatisfied with the service
you are receiving, you may take the issue up with your usual partner or director contact. If you prefer an alternative route, please contact Steve Varley, our
Managing Partner, 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF. We undertake to look into any complaint carefully and promptly and to do all we can to explain the
position to you. Should you remain dissatisfied with any aspect of our service, you may of course take matters up with our professional institute. We can provide
further information on how you may contact our professional institute.

05
Other Reporting

Issues

06
Value for

Money

04
Focused on your

future

Audit
Fees

07



3

Executive Summary01



4

Executive Summary

We are required to issue an annual audit letter to Gosport Borough Council (the Council) following completion of our audit procedures for the year ended 31 March
2019.  Below are the results and conclusions on the significant areas of the audit process.

Area of Work Conclusion

Opinion on the Council’s:
► Financial statements

Unqualified – the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Council as at 31
March 2019 and of its expenditure and income for the year then ended

► Consistency of other information published with the
financial statements

Other information published with the financial statements was consistent with the Annual Accounts

Concluding on the Council’s arrangements for securing
economy, efficiency and effectiveness

We concluded that you have put in place proper arrangements to secure value for money in your use of
resources

Area of Work Conclusion

Reports by exception:
► Consistency of Annual Governance Statement The Annual Governance Statement was consistent with our understanding of the Council

► Public interest report We had no matters to report in the public interest.

► Written recommendations to the Council, which should
be copied to the Secretary of State

We had no matters to report.

► Other actions taken in relation to our responsibilities
under the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014

We had no matters to report.

Area of Work Conclusion

Reporting to the National Audit Office (NAO) on our
review of the Council’s Whole of Government Accounts
return (WGA).

The Council is below the specified audit threshold of £500mn. Therefore, we did not perform any audit
procedures on the consolidation pack.



5

Executive Summary (cont’d)

As a result of the above we have also:

Area of Work Conclusion

Issued a report to those charged with governance of the
Council communicating significant findings resulting from
our audit.

Our Audit Results Report was issued on 18 July 2019.

Issued a certificate that we have completed the audit in
accordance with the requirements of the Local Audit and
Accountability Act 2014 and the National Audit Office’s
2015 Code of Audit Practice.

Our certificate was issued on 31 July 2019.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank the Council ’s staff for their assistance during the course of our work.

Kevin Suter

Associate Partner

For and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP



6

Purpose and Responsibilities02



7

Purpose and Responsibilities

The Purpose of this Letter

The purpose of this annual audit letter is to communicate to Members and external stakeholders, including members of the public, the key issues arising from our work,
which we consider should be brought to the attention of the Council.

We have already reported the detailed findings from our audit work in our 2018/19 Audit Results Report to the 24 July 2019 Policy and Organisation Board,
representing those charged with governance. We do not repeat those detailed findings in this letter. The matters reported here are the most significant for the Council.

Responsibilities of the Appointed Auditor

Our 2018/19 audit work has been undertaken in accordance with the Audit Plan that we issued on 28 January 2019 and is conducted in accordance with the National
Audit Office's 2015 Code of Audit Practice, International Standards on Auditing (UK), and other guidance issued by the National Audit Office.
As auditors we are responsible for:
► Expressing an opinion:

► On the 2018/19 financial statements; and
► On the consistency of other information published with the financial statements.

► Forming a conclusion on the arrangements the Council has to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources.
► Reporting by exception:

► If the annual governance statement is misleading or not consistent with our understanding of the Council;
► Any significant matters that are in the public interest;
► Any written recommendations to the Council, which should be copied to the Secretary of State; and
► If we have discharged our duties and responsibilities as established by the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 and Code of Audit Practice.

Alongside our work on the financial statements, we also review and report to the National Audit Office (NAO) on your Whole of Government Accounts return. The Council
is below the specified audit threshold of £500m. Therefore, we did not perform any audit procedures on the return.

Responsibilities of the Council

The Council is responsible for preparing and publishing its statement of accounts accompanied by an Annual Governance Statement (AGS). In the AGS, the Council
reports publicly each year on how far it complies with its own code of governance, including how it has monitored and evaluated the effectiveness of its governance
arrangements in year, and any changes planned in the coming period.
The Council is also responsible for putting in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources.



8

Financial Statement Audit03



9

Financial Statement Audit

Key Issues

The Council’s Statement of Accounts is an important tool for the Council to show how it has used public money and how it can demonstrate its financial management and
financial health.
We audited the Council’s Statement of Accounts in line with the National Audit Office’s 2015 Code of Audit Practice, International Standards on Auditing (UK), and other
guidance issued by the National Audit Office and issued an unqualified audit report on 31 July 2019.
Our detailed findings were reported to the 24 July 2019 Policy and Organisation Board.

Significant Risk Conclusion

Misstatements due to fraud or error

The financial statements as a whole are not free of material
misstatements whether caused by fraud or error.

As identified in ISA (UK) 240, management is in a unique position to
perpetrate fraud because of its ability to manipulate accounting
records directly or indirectly and prepare fraudulent financial
statements by overriding controls that otherwise appear to be
operating effectively. We identify and respond to this fraud risk on
every audit engagement.

• We tested the appropriateness of journal entries recorded in the general ledger and other
adjustments made in preparing the financial statements.

• We reviewed accounting estimates for evidence of management bias.

• We evaluated the business rationale for any significant unusual transactions.

We did not identify any material weaknesses in controls or evidence of material management
override.

We did not identify any instances of inappropriate judgements being applied.

We did not identify any other transactions during our audit which appeared unusual or outside the
Council’s normal course of business.

The key issues identified as part of our audit were as follows:



10

Financial Statement Audit (cont’d)

Significant Risk Conclusion

Risk of fraud in revenue and expenditure recognition –
inappropriate capitalisation of revenue expenditure

Under ISA (UK) 240 there is a presumed risk that revenue may be
misstated due to improper revenue recognition. In the public sector,
this requirement is modified by Practice Note 10 issued by the
Financial Reporting Council, which states that auditors should also
consider the risk that material misstatements may occur by the
manipulation of expenditure recognition.

We assessed that the risk is most likely to occur through the
inappropriate capitalisation of revenue expenditure, leading to
overstatement of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) in the
Balance Sheet, and understatement of expenditure in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

The value of PPE additions in 2018/19 was £4.9m.

• We tested PPE additions using lowered testing thresholds, to ensure they were appropriately
supported by documentary evidence, and that the expenditure incurred and capitalised was
clearly capital in nature.

• When performing journals testing, we challenged the basis for any significant journals
transferring expenditure from non-capital codes to PPE additions or from revenue to capital
codes on the general ledger at the end of the year.

We did not identify any instances of inappropriate capitalisation of revenue expenditure.

The key issues identified as part of our audit were as follows: (cont’d)

Other areas of audit focus Conclusion

Valuation of Land and Buildings, and Investment Property

The fair value of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and
Investment Property (IP) represent significant balances in the
Authority’s accounts and are subject to valuation changes,
impairment reviews and depreciation charges. Management is
required to make material judgemental inputs and apply estimation
techniques to calculate the year-end balances recorded in the
balance sheet.

ISAs (UK) 500 and 540 require us to undertake procedures on the
use of management experts and the assumptions underlying fair
value estimates.

The net book value of PPE  at 31/03/2019 was £186.7m, and the
value of IP was £6.5m.

Our work focussed on:

• The adequacy of the scope of the work performed by the Authority’s expert valuers including their
professional capabilities.

• The reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used by the valuers.

We identified errors above our reporting threshold. The first was in the valuation of property, plant
and equipment where the value of all the Council’s car parks was incorrectly calculated. The second
was an error in the valuation of investment property where an incorrect rent figure had been used
in the valuation of a specific property. This is the third year in succession where we have identified
errors in the calculation of PPE and investment property valuations; as a result, we would
recommend that management undertake more extensive procedures to review the work of the
valuer prior to incorporation of the valuations into the draft statement of accounts going forward.



11

Financial Statement Audit (cont’d)

Other areas of audit focus Conclusion

Pension Liability Valuation

The Local Authority Accounting Code of Practice and IAS19 require
the Council to make extensive disclosures within its financial
statements regarding its membership of the Local Government
Pension Scheme administered by Hampshire County Council. The
Council’s pension fund deficit is a material estimated balance and
the Code requires that this liability be disclosed on the Council’s
balance sheet. The information disclosed is based on the IAS 19
report issued to the Council by the actuary to the County Council.

Accounting for this scheme involves significant estimation and
judgement and therefore management engages an actuary to
undertake the calculations on their behalf. ISAs (UK) 500 and 540
require us to undertake procedures on the use of management
experts and the assumptions underlying fair value estimates.

The net pension liability at 31/03/2019 was £37.5m.

Our work focussed on:

• The reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used by the Authority’s expert – Aon Hewitt.

• Ensuring the information supplied to the actuary in relation to Gosport Borough Council was
complete and accurate.

• Ensuring the accounting entries and disclosures made in the financial statements were consistent
with the report from Aon Hewitt.

We did not identify any material issues with regard to the valuation of the pension liability. We
identified two immaterial audit differences, which management chose not to adjust, as a result of
reviewing the assumptions made by the actuary, and comparing against actual values for the year.

New Accounting Standards

IFRS 9 (Financial Instruments) and IFRS 15 (Revenue from
contracts) applied from 1 April 2018.

IFRS 9 changed:

• How financial assets are classified and measured;

• How the impairment of financial assets are calculated; and

• The disclosure requirements for financial instruments.

The key requirements of IFRS 15 cover the identification of
performance obligations under customer contracts and the linking
of income to the meeting of those performance obligations. The
impact on local authority accounting is generally limited as large
revenue streams like council tax, non domestic rates and
government grants are outside the scope of IFRS 15.

Our work focussed on:

• Assessing the Authority’s implementation arrangements and accounting for the new standards
in 2018/19.

The Authority was able to demonstrate that implementation of IFRS 15 had no material impact on
its financial reporting arrangements.

For IFRS 9 we concluded that:

• Required changes to the classification and accounting for financial instruments were made
correctly.

• Any changes in impairments and provisions for financial assets were immaterial to the accounts.

• Following some additions/minor amendments made as a result of our audit, CIPFA Code
disclosure requirements were met.

The key issues identified as part of our audit were as follows: (cont’d)



12

Financial Statement Audit (cont’d)

When establishing our overall audit strategy, we determined a magnitude of uncorrected misstatements that we judged would be material for the financial statements as a
whole.

Item Thresholds applied

Planning materiality We determined planning materiality to be £1.27m (2017/18: £1.29m), which is 2% of gross revenue expenditure reported in the
accounts of £63.6 million.

We consider gross revenue expenditure to be one of the principal considerations for stakeholders in assessing the financial
performance of the Council

Reporting threshold We agreed with the Policy and Organisation Board that we would report to the Committee all audit differences in excess of £0.064m
(2017/18: £0.064m)

We also identified the following areas where misstatement at a level lower than our overall materiality level might influence the reader. For these areas we developed an
audit strategy specific to these areas. The areas identified and audit strategy applied include:
► Remuneration disclosures including any severance payments, exit packages and termination benefits: these areas were tested in full as part of our audit
► Related party transactions: these were tested in full as part of our audit
We evaluate any uncorrected misstatements against both the quantitative measures of materiality discussed above and in light of other relevant qualitative
considerations.

Our application of materiality



Value for Money04



14

Value for Money

We are required to consider whether the Council has put in place ‘proper arrangements’ to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. This is
known as our value for money conclusion.
Proper arrangements are defined by statutory guidance issued by the National Audit Office. They comprise your arrangements to:
► Take informed decisions;
► Deploy resources in a sustainable manner; and
► Work with partners and other third parties.

Proper
arrangements for
securing value for

money
Working

with
partners
and third
parties

Sustainable
resource

deployment

Informed
decision
making

We identified one significant risks in relation to these arrangements. The table on the next page presents the findings of our work in response to the risk identified and any
other significant weaknesses or issues to bring to your attention.
We did not identify any significant weaknesses in the Council’s arrangements to ensure it took properly informed decisions and deployed resources to achieve planned and
sustainable outcomes for taxpayers and local people.
We therefore issued an unqualified value for money conclusion on 31 July 2019.



15

Value for Money (cont’d)

Significant Risk Conclusion

Provision of an effective internal audit function as a key
component of a sound system of internal control

An independent review against Public Sector Internal
Audit Standards (PSIAS), undertaken in 2018/19,
identified a number of issues with regard to the Council’s
internal audit service. Of the 49 relevant internal audit
standards, 7 were found not to have been complied with,
and 7 were found to have been partially complied with.
The key findings related to the way in which the audit
universe had been defined, and the process used to scope
and properly risk assess the audit reviews included in the
internal audit annual plan. Findings were also identified
with regard to the quality assurance and improvement
programme within internal audit, and the lack of an up to
date audit manual.

As these findings highlighted a number of areas in which
the internal audit service was not compliant with
expected standards, we sought to understand how these
are being addressed by the Council to ensure future
compliance.

Our work focussed on:

• Understanding the findings of the PSIAS review

• Reviewing the Council’s action plan to address the issues identified

• Confirming the findings of the PSIAS review are appropriately reflected in the 2018/19 Annual Governance
Statement (AGS)

• Understanding any impact of the findings on the 2018/19 Head of Internal Audit Opinion

• Reviewing the 2019/20 internal audit plan to confirm this is properly supported by an defined audit universe
and risk assessment

The Council has put in place a comprehensive action plan to address the findings of the review and to ensure
full compliance with PSIAS in future. A re-review against PSIAS is scheduled to take place in February 2020,
which provides a deadline by which the action plan will need to be implemented.

The 2018/19 AGS has appropriately identified the findings of the PSIAS review as a significant governance
issue and confirms this will be addressed through the agreed action plan noted above.

The Head of Internal Audit Opinion, issued by the acting Head of Internal Audit, provides Substantial
Assurance on the effectiveness of the control framework and governance processes at Gosport Borough
Council, based on the results of the internal audit work performed in the year; it is caveated with regard to the
PSIAS findings, which is within expectations. We note that neither the PSIAS review nor the acting Head of
Internal Audit has identified significant issues with the quality of the actual internal audit work carried out
within the reviews as scoped.

An audit universe has been defined for 2019/20, and an audit strategy drafted. A process of risk scoring and
assessment has been used to underpin the internal audit plan for 2019/20.

In our judgment, the Council has acted appropriately to address the findings of the PSIAS review. An action
plan has been created to address the findings, and steps have already been taken to achieve compliance in a
number of the key areas where issues were identified. The AGS reflects the issue, as does the Head of Internal
Audit’s opinion. Full compliance remains subject to completion of the remaining actions within the action plan,
but we judge that sufficient appropriate arrangements have been put in place to make the required changes,
and as such, our value for money conclusion for 2018/19 is unmodified.



16

Other Reporting Issues05



17

Other Reporting Issues

Whole of Government Accounts

We are required to perform the procedures specified by the National Audit Office on the accuracy of the consolidation pack prepared by the Council for Whole of
Government Accounts purposes.
The Council is below the specified audit threshold of £500m. Therefore, we were not required to perform any audit procedures on the consolidation pack.

Annual Governance Statement

We are required to consider the completeness of disclosures in the Council’s annual governance statement, identify any inconsistencies with the other information of
which we are aware from our work, and consider whether it is misleading.
We completed this work and did not identify any areas of concern.

Report in the Public Interest

We have a duty under the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 to consider whether, in the public interest, to report on any matter that comes to our attention in the
course of the audit in order for it to be considered by the Council or brought to the attention of the public.
We did not identify any issues which required us to issue a report in the public interest.

Written Recommendations

We have a duty under the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 to designate any audit recommendation as one that requires the Council to consider it at a public
meeting and to decide what action to take in response.
We did not identify any issues which required us to issue a written recommendation.



18

Other Reporting Issues (cont’d)

Objections Received

We did not receive any objections to the 2018/19 financial statements from members of the public.

Other Powers and Duties

We identified no issues during our audit that required us to use our additional powers under the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014.

Independence

We communicated our assessment of independence in our Audit Results Report to the Policy and Organisation Board on 24 July 2019. In our professional judgement the
firm is independent and the objectivity of the audit engagement partner and audit staff has not been compromised within the meaning regulatory and professional
requirements.

Control Themes and Observations

As part of our work, we obtained an understanding of internal control sufficient to plan our audit and determine the nature, timing and extent of testing performed.
Although our audit was not designed to express an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control, we are required to communicate to you significant deficiencies in
internal control identified during our audit.
We have adopted a fully substantive audit approach and have therefore not tested the operation of controls.
Our audit did not identify any controls issues to bring to the attention of the Policy and Organisation Board.



19

Focused on your future06



20

Focused on your future

The Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom introduces the application of new accounting standards in future years. The impact on the
Council is summarised in the table below.

Standard Issue Impact

IFRS 16 Leases It is currently proposed that IFRS 16 will be applicable for local authority
accounts from the 2020/21 financial year.

Whilst the definition of a lease remains similar to the current leasing standard;
IAS 17, for local authorities who lease a large number of assets the new
standard will have a significant impact, with nearly all current leases being
included on the balance sheet.

There are transitional arrangements within the standard and although the
2020/21 Accounting Code of Practice for Local Authorities has yet to be
issued, CIPFA have issued some limited provisional information which begins
to clarify what the impact on local authority accounting will be. Whether any
accounting statutory overrides will be introduced to mitigate any impact
remains an outstanding issue.

Until the 2020/21 Accounting Code is issued and any statutory
overrides are confirmed there remains some uncertainty in this
area.

However, what is clear is that the Council will need to undertake a
detailed exercise to identify all of its leases and capture the relevant
information for them. The Council must therefore ensure that all
lease arrangements are fully documented.

IASB Conceptual
Framework

The revised IASB Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting (Conceptual
Framework) will be applicable for local authority accounts from the 2019/20
financial year.

This introduces;

– new definitions of assets, liabilities, income and expenses
– updates for the inclusion of the recognition process and criteria and new
provisions on derecognition
– enhanced guidance on accounting measurement bases
- enhanced objectives for financial reporting and the qualitative aspects of
financial information.

The conceptual frameworks is not in itself an accounting standard and as such
it cannot be used to override or disapply the requirements of any applicable
accounting standards.

However, an understanding of concepts and principles can be helpful to
preparers of local authority financial statements when considering the
treatment of transactions or events where standards do not provide specific
guidance, or where a choice of accounting policies is available.

It is not anticipated that this change to the Code will have a material
impact on Local Authority financial statements.

However, Authorities will need to undertake a review to determine
whether current classifications and accounting remains valid under
the revised definitions.



21

Audit Fees07



22

Audit Fees

Our planned fee for 2018/19 is in line with the scale fee set by the PSAA and reported in our 18 July 2019 Annual Results Report. Our final fee remains subject to
agreement with management and PSAA.

Description

Proposed Final Fee 2018/19

£

Planned Fee 2018/19

£

Scale Fee 2018/19

£

Final Fee 2017/18

£

Total Audit Fee – Code work 44,356* 40,844 40,844 53,044

* See below for explanation:

As noted in section 4, we identified one significant risk to our value for money conclusion, which we were required to review. This represented an increase in scope from
2017/18, when no significant risks were identified. As such, we are proposing an additional fee of £2,171 for this work.

Our work on the valuation of property, plant and equipment, and investment property, identified some non-material errors which required additional work to quantify,
respond to and document. As such, we are proposing an additional fee of £959 for this work.

As we are no longer the reporting accountant for the Council’s housing benefit subsidy claim, we needed to undertake work as part of the financial statements audit
which we would previously have performed as part of certifying the housing benefit claim and used for both engagements. This work would previously have been covered
by the fee for the housing benefit certification. As such, we are proposing an additional fee of £382 for this work.

The proposed additional fees remain subject to agreement with management and PSAA.



EY | Assurance | Tax | Transactions | Advisory

About EY
EY is a global leader in assurance, tax, transaction
and advisory services. The insights and quality
services we deliver help build trust and confidence
in the capital markets and in economies the world
over. We develop outstanding leaders who team to
deliver on our promises to all of our stakeholders.
In so doing, we play a critical role in building a better
working world for our people, for our clients and for
our communities.

EY refers to the global organization, and may refer
to one or more, of the member firms of Ernst & Young
Global Limited, each of which is a separate legal entity.
Ernst & Young Global Limited, a UK company limited
by guarantee, does not provide services to clients.
For more information about our organization, please
visit ey.com.

© 2018 EYGM Limited.
All Rights Reserved.

ED None

EY-000070901-01 (UK) 07/18. CSG London.

In line with EY’s commitment to minimise its
impact on the environment, this document has
been printed on paper with a high recycled content.

This material has been prepared for general informational purposes
only and is not intended to be relied upon as accounting, tax, or other
professional advice. Please refer to your advisors for specific advice.

ey.com



T
his page is intentionally left blank



.

Purpose

To table the performance of the Internal Audit Section for 2019/20 (1st April 2019 – 19th November 
2019) against the agreed audit plan (April 2019) to the Members with responsibility for 
governance. 

Recommendations

a. That the Standards and Governance Committee note the performance of Internal 
Audit from 1st April 2019 – 19th November 2019. 

1. Background & Purpose

1.1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide the Standards and Governance Committee 
with an overview of internal audit activity against assurance work completed in 
accordance with the approved internal audit plan. Members of this Committee 
approved the 2019/20 Annual Audit on the 10th April 2019 which consisted of 24 
audit assignments plus follow up of previous years recommendations.  All work 
undertaken is in line with the Audit Charter, Code of Ethics and Strategy.

2. Report

2.1 Internal Audit staffing arrangements update November 2019

2.1.1 Since early September 2018, the Head of Internal Audit for Gosport Borough Council 
and Test Valley Borough Council, has been absent from work due to sickness. The 
Head of Audit remains absent at the current time. Cover for the role is still being 
provided by Portsmouth City Council's Deputy Chief Internal Auditor.

3.0 Internal Audit Plan Status - 2019/20

3.1Appendix A provides detail on the performance against the Audit Plan 2019/20

4 Risk Assessment

Board/Committee: Standards and Governance Committee
Date of Meeting: 27th November 2019
Title: Internal Audit Monitoring Statement from 1st April 

2019  – 19th November 2019
Author: Deputy Chief Internal Auditor PCC covering for the 

Head of Internal Audit
Status: FOR NOTING

Agenda Item 8



4.1 The work performed by Internal Audit assists in reducing the overall risk exposure in 
the Council’s operations and provides a high degree of assurance to management in 
placing reliance on the adequacy of internal controls within their Services. 

5 Conclusion

5.1 That the Committee note the progress of the Internal Audit Plan for 2019/20 as at 
19th November 2019

Financial Services 
comments:

Nil

Legal Services comments: Nil
Crime and Disorder: Nil
Equality and Diversity: Nil
Service Improvement Plan 
implications:

The delivery of the annual audit plan is a key function of the 
service. 

Corporate Plan: It supports the Council in pursuit of excellence through 
delivering an effective and high quality joint internal audit 
service.

Risk Assessment: Section 4
Background papers: None
Appendices/Enclosures: Appendix A - Internal Audit Plan Progress Report 2019/20

Report author/ Lead Officer: Paul Somerset Deputy Chief Internal Auditor PCC



Internal Audit Progress Report 27th November 2019
Paul Somerset, Interim Chief Internal Auditor



I n t e r n a l  A u d i t  P r o g r e s s  R e p o r t

Page 2
Gosport Borough Internal Audit Service is performed in compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS). 

1. I n t r o d u c t i o n  

Internal Audit is a statutory function for all local authorities. 
The requirement for an Internal Audit function in local government is detailed within the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015 as to:

Undertake an effective internal audit to evaluate the effectiveness of its risk management, control and governance 
processes, taking into account public sector internal auditing standards or guidance

The standards for ‘proper practices’ are laid down in the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards [the Standards – updated 2016].

Internal auditing is an independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add value and improve an organisation’s operations. It helps an 
organisation accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management, control 
and governance processes

This report includes the status against the 2019/20 internal audit plan.



I n t e r n a l  A u d i t  P r o g r e s s  R e p o r t

Page 3
Gosport Borough Internal Audit Service is performed in compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS). 

2 . A u d i t  P l a n  P r o g r e s s  a s  o f  1 9 t h  N o v e m b e r  2 0 1 9

There are 24 Full Audits in the Audit Plan for 2019/20.  

To date, 15 (63%) have been completed or are in progress as at 19th November 2019. This represents 8 audits where the report has been finalised, 3 where 
the report is in draft and 3 audits currently in progress.

S t a t u s A u d i t s

Identified 19

Fieldwork 4

Draft Report 3

Final Report 8 37%

17%

13%

33%

Identified

Fieldwork

Draft

Issued

Audit Plan Progress as of 19th 
November 2019



I n t e r n a l  A u d i t  P r o g r e s s  R e p o r t

Page 4
Gosport Borough Internal Audit Service is performed in compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS). 

3 . O n g o i n g  I n t e r n a l  A u d i t  I n v o l v e m e n t  

Internal Audit has provided advice, ongoing reviews and involvement work in the following area. (For reference, advice is only recorded when the time 
taken to provide the advice exceeds one hour):

 National Fraud Initiative (NFI) to facilitate national data matching carried out by the Cabinet Office
 National Anti-Fraud Network (NAFN) bulletins and intelligence follow up
 Standards and Governance Committee - reporting and attendance 
 Audit Planning and Consultation
 Risk Management
 2 items of advice, (where the advice exceeds an hours work). These related to the payment of variable profit for the Sodexo contract and insurance 
tender related queries

4 . A u d i t  P l a n  S t a t u s / C h a n g e s

The following changes have been made to the plan since the last progress report in September 2019.

Amendments made to the Audit Plan:

 Grant Claims changed to Corporate Credit Cards - following discussions with the new Head of Accounts, there was no outstanding grant claims that 
required audit sign off. Therefore a new audit of Corporate Credit Cards has been included to review the current processes as a planned increase in 
distribution of corporate credit cards to reduce invoice spend for low value and specific type of transactions.  

5 . A r e a s  o f  C o n c e r n  
There are no new significant areas of concerns.  



I n t e r n a l  A u d i t  P r o g r e s s  R e p o r t

Page 5
Gosport Borough Internal Audit Service is performed in compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS). 

6. A s s u r a n c e  L e v e l s

Internal Audit reviews culminate in an opinion on the assurance that can be placed on the effectiveness of the framework of risk management, control and 
governance designed to support the achievement of management objectives for the area under review.

Audits rated No Assurance are specifically highlighted to the Standards and Governance Committee along with 
any Section Heads comments. The Committee is able to request any Section Head attends a meeting to discuss 

the issues.

A s s u r a n c e  L e v e l D e s c r i p t i o n  /  E x a m p l e s

Assurance No issues or minor improvements noted within the audit but based on the testing conducted, assurance can be placed 
that the activity is of low risk to the Authority

Reasonable Assurance Control weaknesses or risks were identified but overall the activities do not pose significant risks to the Authority

Limited Assurance Control weaknesses or risks were identified which pose a more significant risk to the Authority

No Assurance Major individual issues identified or collectively a number of issues raised which could significantly impact the overall 
objectives of the activity that was subject to the Audit

NAT No areas tested



I n t e r n a l  A u d i t  P r o g r e s s  R e p o r t

Page 6
Gosport Borough Internal Audit Service is performed in compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS). 

7 . E x c e p t i o n  R i s k  R a n k i n g

The following table outline the exceptions raised in audit reports, reported in priority order and are broadly equivalent to those previously used.

Any critical exceptions found the will be reported in their entirety to the Standards and Governance Committee along with Section 
Heads comments

P r i o r i t y  L e v e l D e s c r i p t i o n

Low Risk 
(Improvement)

Very low risk exceptions or recommendations that are classed as improvements that are intended to help the service fine tune its control framework 
or improve service effectiveness and efficiency.  An example of an improvement recommendation would be making changes to a filing system to 
improve the quality of the management trail. 

Medium Risk These are control weaknesses that may expose the system function or process to a key risk but the likelihood of the risk occurring is low. 

High Risk

Action needs to be taken to address significant control weaknesses but over a reasonable timeframe rather than immediately.  These issues are not 
‘show stopping’ but are still important to ensure that controls can be relied upon for the effective performance of the service or function.  If not 
addressed, they can, over time, become critical.  An example of an important exception would be the introduction of controls to detect and prevent 
fraud. 

Critical Risk
Control weakness that could have a significant impact upon not only the system function or process objectives but also the achievement of the 
Council’s objectives in relation to: The efficient and effective use of resources, The safeguarding of assets, The preparation of reliable financial and 
operational information, Compliance with laws and regulations and corrective action needs to be taken immediately.



I n t e r n a l  A u d i t  P r o g r e s s  R e p o r t

Page 7
Gosport Borough Internal Audit Service is performed in compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS). 

8 . 2 0 1 9 / 2 0  A u d i t s  c o m p l e t e d  t o  d a t e  ( 1 9 t h  N o v e m b e r  2 0 1 9 )

Allotments 

Exceptions Raised

Critical High Medium Low

0 0 5 2

Overall Assurance Level

Reasonable Assurance

Agreed actions are scheduled to be 
implemented by March 2020

Assurance Level by Scope Area

Achievement of Strategic Objectives NAT

Compliance with Policies, Laws & Regulations Reasonable Assurance

Safeguarding of Assets NAT

Effectiveness and Efficiency of Operations Reasonable Assurance

Reliability and Integrity of Data NAT

Issues highlighted related to: data quality, detailed minutes, waiting list errors, the return of allotment keys, site monitoring and in year invoicing. 

Cash Collection 

Exceptions Raised

Critical High Medium Low

0 2 0 0

Overall Assurance Level

Limited Assurance

Agreed actions are scheduled to be 
implemented by November 2019

Assurance Level by Scope Area

Achievement of Strategic Objectives NAT

Compliance with Policies, Laws & Regulations Reasonable Assurance

Safeguarding of Assets Limited Assurance  

Effectiveness and Efficiency of Operations Assurance

Reliability and Integrity of Data Assurance

Two High risk exceptions related staff cash handling training and cash discrepancies. 



I n t e r n a l  A u d i t  P r o g r e s s  R e p o r t

Page 8
Gosport Borough Internal Audit Service is performed in compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS). 

Events  

Exceptions Raised

Critical High Medium Low

0 0 2 0

Overall Assurance Level

Reasonable Assurance

Agreed actions are scheduled to be 
implemented by December 2019

Assurance Level by Scope Area

Achievement of Strategic Objectives NAT

Compliance with Policies, Laws & Regulations Assurance

Safeguarding of Assets Assurance

Effectiveness and Efficiency of Operations Reasonable Assurance 

Reliability and Integrity of Data NAT

The medium risk exceptions relate to the monitoring of events and pre and post site checks following events to determine the damage deposit returned.

Fees and Charges - Sports Pitches  

Exceptions Raised

Critical High Medium Low

0 2 1 0

Overall Assurance Level

Reasonable Assurance 

Agreed actions are scheduled to be 
implemented by September 2019

Assurance Level by Scope Area

Achievement of Strategic Objectives NAT

Compliance with Policies, Laws & Regulations Assurance  

Safeguarding of Assets Limited Assurance

Effectiveness and Efficiency of Operations Limited Assurance 

Reliability and Integrity of Data NAT

The two high risk exceptions relate to delayed invoicing and inaccurate invoicing. The medium risk exception related to reconciliation of fixtures. Despite 
the control weaknesses being of high risk, the actual errors were minimal therefore overall reasonable assurance was given. 



I n t e r n a l  A u d i t  P r o g r e s s  R e p o r t

Page 9
Gosport Borough Internal Audit Service is performed in compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS). 

Kier Contract

Exceptions Raised

Critical High Medium Low

0 1 4 0

Overall Assurance Level

Reasonable Assurance 

Agreed actions are scheduled to be 
implemented by December 2019 

Assurance Level by Scope Area

Achievement of Strategic Objectives Reasonable Assurance

Compliance with Policies, Laws & Regulations Limited Assurance  

Safeguarding of Assets NAT

Effectiveness and Efficiency of Operations Reasonable Assurance

Reliability and Integrity of Data NAT

The high risk exception relates to the compliance of elements on terms in the contract regarding gas and electrical checks. The medium risks relate to 
minutes of contract meetings, low number of customer satisfaction surveys, monitoring of performance targets and signing of the contract. Audit was 
rated as reasonable assurance as action was already underway with regards to gas and electrical checks.

Mobile Devices  

Exceptions Raised

Critical High Medium Low

0 2 2 2

Overall Assurance Level

Limited Assurance

Agreed actions are scheduled to be 
implemented by February 2020

Assurance Level by Scope Area

Achievement of Strategic Objectives NAT

Compliance with Policies, Laws & Regulations Reasonable Assurance  

Safeguarding of Assets Limited Assurance

Effectiveness and Efficiency of Operations Reasonable Assurance

Reliability and Integrity of Data NAT

Two high risk exceptions were raised In relation to lack of an accurate inventory in relation to mobile devices and restrictions to web assess. Medium risks 
relate to a lack of clear policy and inaccurate reallocation of charges.



I n t e r n a l  A u d i t  P r o g r e s s  R e p o r t

Page 10
Gosport Borough Internal Audit Service is performed in compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS). 

Treasury Management

Exceptions Raised

Critical High Medium Low

0 0 0 2

Overall Assurance Level

Assurance

Agreed actions are scheduled to be 
implemented by October 2019

Assurance Level by Scope Area

Achievement of Strategic Objectives Reasonable Assurance

Compliance with Policies, Laws & Regulations Assurance  

Safeguarding of Assets Assurance

Effectiveness and Efficiency of Operations Assurance

Reliability and Integrity of Data Reasonable Assurance

Two low risk exceptions relating to Policy updates and monitoring of dividends received.

Commercial Property

Exceptions Raised

Critical High Medium Low

0 0 1 2

Overall Assurance Level

Reasonable Assurance

Agreed actions are scheduled to be 
implemented by February 2020

Assurance Level by Scope Area

Achievement of Strategic Objectives NAT

Compliance with Policies, Laws & Regulations NAT

Safeguarding of Assets NAT

Effectiveness and Efficiency of Operations Reasonable Assurance

Reliability and Integrity of Data NAT

The medium risk relates to a lack of operational documentation on the commercial property process. Low risks relate to documenting clear roles and 
responsibilities and clarity on record management.



I n t e r n a l  A u d i t  P r o g r e s s  R e p o r t

Page 11
Gosport Borough Internal Audit Service is performed in compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS). 

A u d i t s  i n  D r a f t  t o  d a t e  ( 1 9 t h  N o v e m b e r  2 0 1 9 )

Audit Draft Since
Projected Issue 

Date Revised Comments

CCTV 11/09/2019 29/11/2019 N/A Discussing findings with client at the current time.

IT Acquisition and 
Procurement 04/11/2019 25/11/2019 N/A Discussing findings with client at the current time

Social Media 11/10/2019 20/11/2019 N/A CMT to discuss further 2/12/2019 

9 . A u d i t s  i n  P r o g r e s s  t o  d a t e  ( 1 9 t h  N o v e m b e r  2 0 1 9 )

Audit Delayed
Projected 

Issued Date
Revised Issued 

Date Comments

Mayor Silver and 
Expenses No December 

2019 N/A 90% of testing complete.

Payroll No December 
2019 N/A 75% of testing complete

Purchase Cards No January 
2019 N/A 25% of testing complete

Procurement No January 
2019 N/A Ongoing consultancy audit to aid with implementation of new procurement 

processes.



I n t e r n a l  A u d i t  P r o g r e s s  R e p o r t

Page 12
Gosport Borough Internal Audit Service is performed in compliance with the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS). 

1 0 . E x c e p t i o n s

Of the 2019/20 full audits completed, 30 exceptions have been raised. A breakdown of the exceptions within each category is detailed below:

R i s k T o t a l

Critical Risk 0

High Risk 7

Medium Risk 15

Low Risk - Improvement 8

11 2 12

11

5

1

4

2

High Risk Medium Risk Low Risk - 
Improvement

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Achievement of organisation's 
strategic objectives
Compliance

Effectiveness of Operations

Reliability & Integrity

Safeguarding of Assets

Exception Categories up to 19th November 
2019



Board/Committee: STANDARDS & GOVERNANCE 
Date of Meeting: 27 NOVEMBER 2019
Title: GBC WEBSITE UPDATE 
Author: HEAD OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
Status: BRIEFING

Purpose

To brief the Standards and Governance Committee on phase 3 of the Digital 
Transformation Project (Website solution). 

Background

The Digital Transformation project commenced work in July 2018 to provide 
GBC with recommendations of areas of service for digital transformation, 
opportunities to introduce digital channels, improve customer service and 
improve efficiency through automation. 

The project was split into 4 phases:
 Phase One - Review digital channels 
 Phase Two - Review website and intranet
 Phase Three - Develop requirements, procure and deploy website and 

intranet solution
 Phase Four - Plan implementation of digital customer strategy (if 

approved)

Brief

Following completion of phases 1 and 2 GOSS Interactive Content 
Management System (CMS) was procured by the Council in order to proceed 
with Phase 3. Content from existing website was then migrated to the new 
platform and training of content managers has commenced.  A link to the new 
look (test) website was emailed to Members and Staff on 25th September 
2019.

Training of content managers, which includes advice and guidance on how to 
ensure content is up to date and relevant, is expected to complete in January 
2020 with an anticipated go live date for the new GBC website to be 31St 
January 2020.

On completion of Go Live focus will shift to implementing new requirements 
(services, transactions and digital channels) as featured in the requirements 
log of the Digital Analysis Report, see Appendix A.  There will be a review of 
these requirements prior to any work been carried out to ensure that they are 
still relevant.

Agenda Item 10



Financial Services comments: Nil
Legal Services comments: Nil
Crime and Disorder: Nil
Equality and Diversity: Nil
EIA: Nil
Service Improvement Plan 
implications:

Nil

Corporate Plan: Nil
Risk Assessment: Nil
Background papers: Nil
Appendices/Enclosures: Nil

Appendix ‘A’
Report author/ Lead Officer: David Eland





Appendix A Full requirements log

58 requirements have been logged.  
Requirements are categorised by status (Waiting = not been confirmed by stakeholder, Open = confirmed, active requirement), the 
type (online form etc), the action required, the priority and if back office integration is required.  

ID STATUS TYPE ACTION DESCRIPTION SOURCE PRORITY 
MoSCoW AREA LINKED 

TO COMMENTS BACK OFFICE 
INTEGRATION?

R000
9

OPEN ONLINE 
ACCOUNT

INFORMATIO
N

View rent account online, 
connect with OpenHousing 
Capita system

Julie 
Smith

SHOULD Housing  Requires logging into to 
account or behind a "My 
Account"

Y - OpenHousing

R002
8

OPEN ONLINE 
ACCOUNT

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Apply online, make claims, 
send evidence etc, see 
account. Connect directly 
with back office Northgate 
account

Stephani
e 
Lucking

SHOULD Housing 
Benefits

 Automatic added to 
Northgate, currently looking 
at Civica 360 which simplifies 
workflow a lot - claims to do 
80% automatically, probably 
high?  Solution must fit with 
universal credit

Y - 
Northgate/Civia

R003
5

OPEN ONLINE 
ACCOUNT

INFORMATIO
N

Ability to see council tax 
account and their bills / 
statements, direct 
connection with Northgate 
account.

Maggie 
Gibbins

SHOULD Local 
Taxation

 Plans to use Northgate 
Citizen Access well 
advanced. Requires logging 
into to account or behind a 
"My Account". Risk that 
going ahead before analysis 
complete would affect the 
rest of the project.

Y - Northgate  

R000
1

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

REPORT IT Complaints form, that directs 
to HCC if not a GBC 
complaint

Michelle 
Barrett

SHOULD Corporat
e 
Complai
nts

R0007 No back office integration 
required at this time. 

N



ID STATUS TYPE ACTION DESCRIPTION SOURCE PRORITY 
MoSCoW AREA LINKED 

TO COMMENTS BACK OFFICE 
INTEGRATION?

R000
4

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

INFORMATIO
N

FOI form online to collect 
consistent requests

Lisa 
Young

SHOULD Democr
atic 
Services

 Would really assist in 
deflecting the requests that 
should go to HCC & 
improving the quality of 
requests. Does not require 
back office integration at 
this time. 

N

R000
5

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Citizen of the year 
submissions

Lisa 
Young

COULD Democr
atic 
Services

 Would be good customer 
facing form, but low 
application rate so not high 
priority.

N

R000
6

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

REPORT IT Moving in and out of the 
borough

Graeme 
Jesty

SHOULD Electoral 
Services

R0037 Would like to be kept 
informed on corporate 
change of address form, no 
back office integration 
required

N

R000
7

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

REPORT IT Online complaints form to 
collect general complaints, 
food standards, health and 
safety, noise, pollution etc

Ian 
Rickman

MUST Environ
mental 
Health

R0001, 
R0024

Could be off shoot of 
corporate complaints form.  
Could feed into back office 
possibly?

?

R001
1

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

book gardening equipment 
online

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R001
2

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Housing repairs - request a 
repair on your council home

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R001
3

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Join the housing register Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R001
4

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Extra care housing - for older 
people to live on their own 

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 



ID STATUS TYPE ACTION DESCRIPTION SOURCE PRORITY 
MoSCoW AREA LINKED 

TO COMMENTS BACK OFFICE 
INTEGRATION?

with 24 hour additional care 
and support

R001
5

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Sheltered accommodation - 
for older people to live on 
their own with added 
security and support

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R001
6

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Supported living 
accommodation - for older 
people to live independently 
in accommodation with 
support

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R001
7

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Affordable homes to buy - 
properties for sale, some 
available through schemes 
such as equity loan, shared 
ownership or help to buy

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R001
8

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Rent a garage - anyone can 
rent a garage you don't have 
to be a council home tenant

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R001
9

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Mutual exchange - apply to 
swap your council home

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R002
0

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

REPORT IT Housing support - services 
for families with difficulties 
in their accommodation

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R002
1

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Assisted gardening scheme - 
if you are physically unable 
to maintain your garden

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R002
2

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Amend your tenancy   / 
apply for a joint tenancy 

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 



ID STATUS TYPE ACTION DESCRIPTION SOURCE PRORITY 
MoSCoW AREA LINKED 

TO COMMENTS BACK OFFICE 
INTEGRATION?

R002
3

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Application for Right to buy Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R002
4

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

REPORT IT Report anti-social behaviour 
/ nuisance on housing land

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing R0007 Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R002
5

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

REPORT IT Report cleaning / fly-tipping 
on housing land

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing R0051 Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R002
6

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

REPORT IT Report abandoned vehicles 
on housing land

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing R0051 Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R002
7

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Requests to make alterations 
to council property.

Julie 
Smith

COULD Housing  Simple form submitting to 
backoffice - not investigated 
BO integration

 

R003
0

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

REPORT IT Change of circumstance form Stephani
e 
Lucking

MUST Housing 
Benefits

 Current functionality, can 
upload evidence, very 
successful. 

Y - 
Northgate/Civia

R003
1

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Claim form Stephani
e 
Lucking

MUST Housing 
Benefits

 Very successful now, needs 
linking to back office. Y - 

Northgate/Civia

R003
2

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Evidence uploader Stephani
e 
Lucking

MUST Housing 
Benefits

 Very successful now, needs 
linking to back office. 

Y - Northgate  

R003
3

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

REPORT IT General enquiry form Stephani
e 
Lucking

MUST Housing 
Benefits

 To replace email, shortly to 
be added to current site, will 
auto index into back office, 
further integration is 
possible with Civica 360

Y - Northgate  



ID STATUS TYPE ACTION DESCRIPTION SOURCE PRORITY 
MoSCoW AREA LINKED 

TO COMMENTS BACK OFFICE 
INTEGRATION?

R003
4

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

PAY FOR IT Overpayments Stephani
e 
Lucking

COULD Housing 
Benefits

 Currently looking at this 
functionality. Y - Northgate  

R003
6

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Set up and amend online 
direct debit

Maggie 
Gibbins

MUST Local 
Taxation

 Self serve forms already 
prepared Y - Northgate  

R003
7

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

REPORT IT Change address Maggie 
Gibbins

MUST Local 
Taxation

R0006  
Y - Northgate  

R003
8

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Forms to apply for several 
discounts and exemptions

Maggie 
Gibbins

MUST Local 
Taxation

 There are over 20 forms (or 
variations on one form) - 
some come as std in 
Northgate CA module. 

Y - Northgate  

R003
9

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

PAY FOR IT Pay online via variety of 
methods

Maggie 
Gibbins

MUST Local 
Taxation

  
Y - Northgate  

R004
0

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

PAY FOR IT Integrated payment for 
LandCharges and 
Development management 
so staff can take payment 
over the phone / web etc.

Debbie 
Gore

SHOULD Planning  so staff can take pmt at their 
desks.  Land charges are 
static pmt but dev pmts 
require calculations first.  
Saves passing call 
downstairs. 

Y - Uniform / 
CRM

R004
2

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

INFORMATIO
N

Pre-application advice - may 
require payment integration

Debbie 
Gore

COULD Planning   
 

R004
3

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

INFORMATIO
N

Permitted development 
form, could have payment 
integration

Debbie 
Gore

COULD Planning   
?

R004
4

OPEN ONLINE 
FORM

INFORMATIO
N

General enquires Debbie 
Gore

COULD Planning   
?

R004
5

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Book leisure facilities etc - 4 
areas identified

Stevyn 
Rickets

SHOULD Streetsc
ene

 Such as football pitches but 
other opportunities too? Y - Uniform



ID STATUS TYPE ACTION DESCRIPTION SOURCE PRORITY 
MoSCoW AREA LINKED 

TO COMMENTS BACK OFFICE 
INTEGRATION?

R004
6

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

INFORMATIO
N

Give resident refuse 
collection dates, street 
cleansing routines etc by 
postcode

Stevyn 
Rickets

SHOULD Streetsc
ene

  

Y - Uniform

R004
8

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

REPORT IT Report abandoned vehicles Stevyn 
Rickets

SHOULD Streetsc
ene

 May be able to import 
directly into Uniform (se, 
needs investigation. 

 

R004
9

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Apply for an allotment Stevyn 
Rickets

MUST Streetsc
ene

 May be able to import 
directly into Uniform, needs 
investigation. 

 

R005
0

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Appeal a parking ticket Stevyn 
Rickets

MUST Streetsc
ene

 May be able to import 
directly into Uniform, needs 
investigation. 

 

R005
1

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

REPORT IT Fly tipping, graffiti, grass 
cutting, public conveniences, 
recycling, refuse, street 
cleansing, trees.

Stevyn 
Rickets

MUST Streetsc
ene

R0025, 
R0026

May be able to import 
directly into Uniform, needs 
investigation. 

 

R005
2

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Bulky waste booking Stevyn 
Rickets

SHOULD Streetsc
ene

 May be able to import 
directly into Uniform, needs 
investigation. 

 

R005
3

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

INFORMATIO
N

Refuse collection - next dates Stevyn 
Rickets

SHOULD Streetsc
ene

 May be able to import 
directly into Uniform, needs 
investigation. 

 

R005
4

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

REPORT IT Missed bin Stevyn 
Rickets

SHOULD Streetsc
ene

 May be able to import 
directly into Uniform, needs 
investigation. 

 

R005
5

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

PAY FOR IT Order a new wheeled bin. Stevyn 
Rickets

SHOULD Streetsc
ene

 May be able to import 
directly into Uniform, needs 
investigation. 

 



ID STATUS TYPE ACTION DESCRIPTION SOURCE PRORITY 
MoSCoW AREA LINKED 

TO COMMENTS BACK OFFICE 
INTEGRATION?

R005
6

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

PAY FOR IT PCN payments Stevyn 
Rickets

MUST Streetsc
ene

 May be able to import 
directly into Uniform, needs 
investigation. 

 

R005
7

WAITIN
G

ONLINE 
FORM

CONTACT A general contact form, 
which replaces all email 
addresses on the website but 
intelligently directs the form 
to the correct department or 
Customer Services

Ailsa 
Hawkins

MUST Custome
r 
Services

   

R001
0

OPEN EXTERNA
L 
RESOURC
E

INFORMATIO
N

Online service to assist 
claimants understand their 
entitlements.

Julie 
Smith

SHOULD Housing  Looking at '"Entitled to" in 
conjunction with Housing 
Benefits and Local Taxation N

R000
3

WAITIN
G

RECEPTIO
N

APPLY/ 
BOOK

Self serve tablets in 
reception

Heather 
Adams

SHOULD Custome
r 
Services

 Once website active, assist 
residents to use new 
functionality themselves on 
PCs / tablets in reception 
with floorwalkers helping. 

N

R000
2

OPEN OTHER INFORMATIO
N

Live chat on the website Heather 
Adams

WANT Custome
r 
Services

 Can work as a customer 
service tool, but needs to be 
well resourced, only works 
9-5 but residents seek 
support 24/7.  In reality 
these things are often bots 
which are 24/7

N

R000
8

WAITIN
G

OTHER INFORMATIO
N

Social media use needs to be 
standardised and used 
effectively across the council

Stevyn 
Rickets

MUST GBC - all  Numerous accounts, needs 
consistency, do complaints 
get logged?  Who has 
oversight?  Is there a comms 
policy?

N

R002
9

OPEN OTHER INFORMATIO
N

Council tax support and 
housing benefit calculator / 
budgeting tool

Stephani
e 
Lucking

MUST Housing 
Benefits

 Looking at '"Entitled to" in 
conjunction with Housing 
and Local Taxation

N



ID STATUS TYPE ACTION DESCRIPTION SOURCE PRORITY 
MoSCoW AREA LINKED 

TO COMMENTS BACK OFFICE 
INTEGRATION?

R004
1

OPEN OTHER INFORMATIO
N

Ability for public to self-serve 
more and obtain planning 
constraint and planning 
history  information from a 
map of the area rather than 
just search by address/road

Debbie 
Gore

SHOULD Planning  Will save on enquiries.  

Y - Uniform / 
GGP mapping

R004
7

WAITIN
G

OTHER PAY FOR IT The ability for staff to take 
payments over the phone to 
avoid passing the call to 
Cashiers.

Stevyn 
Rickets

COULD Streetsc
ene

 Technically out of scope, but 
part of the bigger customer 
service picture Y - CRM

R005
8

WAITIN
G

OTHER RECOVERY The ability to run recovery 
campaigns that ring, text and 
email debtors.

Ailsa 
Hawkins

COULD Local 
Taxation

 Very successfully 
implemented in other 
councils, high recovery rates.

Y - Northgate



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of previous meeting
	Minutes

	6 IMPLEMENTING IFRS 16
	7 EY - Annual Audit Letter 2018/19
	Gosport BC Annual Audit Letter 2018.19

	8 Internal Audit Monitoring Statement from 1st April 2019  - 19th November 2019
	Appendix A Internal Audit Progress Report 27th November 2019 Final

	10 Website update

